Pine Creek Home

1931 - 1933

Other Names: • Pine Creek Half Caste Home

Pine Creek Half Caste Institution

Details

The Pine Creek Home was established by the government at Pine Creek in 1931 to alleviate over-crowding at the Myilly Point Home in Darwin. The first children were moved there in September 1931. Pine Creek Home operated for two years and closed in 1933 and the children were transferred to The Bungalow in Alice Springs and back to the Myilly Point Home in Darwin.

The Pine Creek Home was established by the government at Pine Creek, approximately 200km south east of Darwin, in 1931. It was opened to alleviate over-crowding at the Myilly Point Home near Kahlin Compound, which was also known at the time as the 'Darwin Half-caste Home '. Initially in September 1931 28 boys between four and 14 years of age were removed from Myilly Point and transferred to Pine Creek. The Pine Creek Home closed in 1933, with most of the children being transferred to The Bungalow in Alice Springs and back to the Myilly Point Home in Darwin.

Gallery



Pine Creek Repeater Station

Description: The description of the building states: The building is a large iron framed structure which is clad with corrugated galvanised iron. It is built on a concrete slab and the roof is of gabled hip form. Windows have louvres and there is a series of vents on the roof. The frame was manufactured by Dorman Long and Company of Teeside, England. Some detailing indicates earlier uses as post office/telephone exchange and hospital.



Pine Creek Repeater Station

Description: The description of the building states: The building is a large iron framed structure which is clad with corrugated galvanised iron. It is built on a concrete slab and the roof is of gabled hip form. Windows have louvres and there is a series of vents on the roof. The frame was manufactured by Dorman Long and Company of Teeside, England. Some detailing indicates earlier uses as post office/telephone exchange and hospital.



Pine Creek Repeater Station

Description: The description of the building states: The building is a large iron framed structure which is clad with corrugated galvanised iron. It is built on a concrete slab and the roof is of gabled hip form. Windows have louvres and there is a series of vents on the roof. The frame was manufactured by Dorman Long and Company of Teeside, England. Some detailing indicates earlier uses as post office/telephone exchange and hospital.

More info

Related Entries

Run by

Medical Services, Health and Aboriginals Branch, Australian Government (1931 - 1939)

Related Organisations

• The Bungalow (1914 - 1942)

The children at Pine Creek Home were sent to The Bungalow in 1933 when the Home was closed.

• Myilly Point Home (1924 - 1939)

A number of children from Myilly Point Home were removed to Pine Creek due to over-crowding in 1931. When the Pine Creek Home closed in 1933, many children from Pine Creek were sent to Myilly Point Home.

• Pine Creek Home (1940 - 1941)

The Pine Creek Home that closed in 1933 was reopened in 1940 for temporary accommodation of Aboriginal children being moved out to various Missions

Other Resources



Title: Half-caste home - Pine Creek, NT (1931 - 1941)

Type: Image **Date:** 1931 - 1941

Details

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

• Correspondence files, class 1 (general, passports) (1892 - 1970)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/pine-creek-home/